



# GAVIN BIRMINGHAM | DESIGNER

I am a Product Designer with 5 years of experience as a Designer and CAD Designer.


My current post involves designing and developing bespoke furniture, producing drawings for clients or manufacture and creating files for the CNC. I have worked on a range of projects designing bedroom furniture, healthcare furniture, reception desks, bars and bespoke cabinets. I am competent using a number of CAD packages and I enjoy learning new software and finding new ways to work.

I also have experience designing product packaging, point of sale, exhibition stands, marketing flyers and instruction manuals.

I can manage my time effectively and regularly deliver projects on time, completed to a high standard. I liaise well with clients and other departments and enjoy a collaborative approach to my work.

## CONTACT

 Gavin Birmingham  
11 Kirkstead Drive  
Dundee  
DD2 2FB

 +44 (0) 7729 113804

 enquiries@gavbirmingham.com

 www.gavbirmingham.com

## REFERENCES

Available on request

## HOBBIES

I enjoy playing football, running and keeping fit at the gym. I enjoy designing and building things in my workshop and on my 3D Printer. I have designed, fitted and restored a number of pieces of furniture around my home as well as repairing and reusing old broken electronics. I keep up to date with new technology and I would consider myself to be an early adopter. I enjoy socialising with friends and spending time with my family, going on trips and exploring the countryside.

## EMPLOYMENT



APRIL 2017 - PRESENT  
WORKSPACE DESIGN - CAD DESIGNER



MAY 2016 - APRIL 2017  
JTC FURNITURE GROUP - CAD OPERATOR



JAN 2016 - MAY 2016  
FREELANCE DESIGNER



MARCH 2014 - JAN 2016  
TYKO BRANDS - DESIGNER



MAY 2013 - MARCH 2014  
FREELANCE DESIGNER

## EDUCATION



SEPT 2009 - MAY 2013  
UNIVERSITY OF DUNDEE  
FIRST CLASS BSC (HONS)  
PRODUCT DESIGN

## EVENTS



SEPT 2013 - MAY 2015  
DESIGN IN ACTION CHIASSMA  
(5 EVENTS ATTENDED)



FEBRUARY 2016  
DUNDEE GLOBAL SERVICE JAM

## EXHIBITIONS



SEPTEMBER 2013  
BRINK - TOP TEN DESIGN  
GRADUATES OF 2013  
EXHIBITION AT TENT LONDON  
19TH - 22ND SEPT 2013

## SKILLS

INVENTOR



SOLIDWORKS



AUTOCAD



CABINET VISION



MAGICUT



KEYSHOT



ADOBE CS



SKETCHING



PROTOTYPING



TEAMWORK

